Vertu

Beacon Hill Road, Church Crookham, Hampshire GU52 8DY, United Kingdom
Tel: +44 1252 611135 ; Fax: +44 1252 611302

Date: July 2, 2014

We hereby declare that the model of FCC ID: P7QVM-01, IC ID: 4299A-VMO1 has the
following frequency scanning plan:

Active scan on 2412-2462 MHz, and 5725-5825 MHz;
Passive scan on 5150-5250 MHz, 5250-5350 MHz and 5470-5725 MHz;

The country code selection feature is disabled for products marketed in the
US/Canada. The product maintains a list of DFS channels/frequencies and does not
allow Ad-Hoc, Wi-Fi direct Group Owner, beacons, hotspot, peer-to-peer, or any

other transmission on DFS frequencies, unless under the control of a master device.

In addition, 5600 MHz -5650 MHz capability is notched in this model when marketed
in US and Canada.

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, please have my best attention.

Sincerely yours,

Mark Pope

mark.pope@vertu.com



